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MEMORANDUM

	To:
	Members of the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education 

	From:
	Pedro Martinez, Commissioner

	Date:
	January 20, 2026

	Subject:
	Student Records: Proposed Amendments to Regulations, 603 CMR 23.02 (Definitions)


[bookmark: TO][bookmark: FROM][bookmark: DATE][bookmark: RE]

[bookmark: _Hlk218698985]In October 2025, the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education (Board) voted to solicit public comment on proposed amendments to 603 CMR 23.02, the definition of “transcript” in the Regulations on Student Records. The Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (Department) invited public comment on the proposed regulatory changes from October 29 through December 5, 2025.
[bookmark: _Hlk218698976]The Department did not receive any public comment on the proposed amendments. Therefore, I am presenting the proposed regulations on student records for final adoption to the Board with no additional changes. 
Attached are three documents: the October 21, 2025, memorandum outlining the proposed revisions to 603 CMR 23.02; the proposed final regulations; and a motion to adopt the regulations.

Attachments: 
· October 21, 2025, memorandum 
· Proposed final regulations 
· Motion 603 CMR 23.02
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